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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 

 El Paso, Texas 79901  

 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
To:  All Interested Bidders 

  

From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  May 8, 2013 

  

Subject: BID# 13-029, Janitorial Supplies for the County of El Paso 

 
 

This addendum has been issued to notify the vendors of the following responses to the 

submitted questions:  

  

1. What make/model are you currently using for line item 35-37(vinyl gloves,  

 

Response:  DT-12302 company MBD 

 

2. What is the awarded current price for each?  

 

Response:  $2.23 box 

  

3. Is there a reason you are requesting “exam” gloves for janitorial products? 

 

Response:  Kitchen use 

 

4. How many boxes were ordered on the last contract? 

 

Response:  250 cases 

 

5. Specifically regarding the can liners, approximately how many cases will be ordered on 

an “As Needed” basis?  These are not exact numbers 

 

 Response:  (Estimated)  55gal—200 month, 33 gal=100 month, 15 gal=200 month 
 

6. Are there multiple delivery locations and if so, how many? 

 

Response:  an average of 30-35 
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7. Are there any special delivery requirements I should be aware of? 

 

Response:  Yes.  The department will inform you, if any. 
 

8. Can you provide a copy of the last janitorial supply bid recap. 

 

Response:  This information can be obtained on the County website at 

www.epcounty.com  click “Bids and More”.  Click on 2012 Bids then on “bid 12-063-

tab”. 

 

http://www.epcounty.com/

